From: Berna, Anthony@CalSTA on behalf of EBlZS Transit@CALSTg
Cc: BB125 Transit@CALSTA

Subject: RE: Notice of Transit Transformation Task Force Meeting — February 29, 2024
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:41:27 AM

Attachments: 20240229 CalSTA Transit Transformation Task Force Meeting #2 FINAL.gd!

Good morning Transit Transformation Task Force members,
Please find the presentation materials from Thursday’s meeting attached to this email.

Also please note that these materials are still undergoing remediation and we anticipate posting for
the public to the SB 125 landing page shortly.

Thank you,

EBlZS Landing Pagg
SB125Transit@calsta.ca.gov

NCalsTA

CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

From: Greenstein, Martin@CalSTA On Behalf Of SB125 Transit@CALSTA

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 3:19 PM

Cc: SB125 Transit@CALSTA <SB125Transit@calsta.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Notice of Transit Transformation Task Force Meeting — February 29, 2024

Good afternoon Transit Transformation Task Force members,

Please find the agenda for the February 29 meeting attached to this email.

From: Greenstein, Martin@CalSTA On Behalf Of SB125 Transit@CALSTA
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 12:29 PM
Subject: Notice of Transit Transformation Task Force Meeting — February 29, 2024

Dear Transit Transformation Task Force member,

The next meeting of the Transit Transformation Task Force will be February 29, 2024, from 1to 3
p.m. at the Sacramento Area Council of Governments office in Sacramento.

SACOG
1415 L Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814


https://calsta.ca.gov/-/media/calsta-media/documents/20240229-calsta_transit-transformation-task-force-meeting_2_final-a11y.pdf
https://calsta.ca.gov/subject-areas/sb125-transit-program
mailto:SB125Transit@calsta.ca.gov
mailto:SB125Transit@calsta.ca.gov
mailto:Anthony.Serna@calsta.ca.gov

Public Transit Instructions from the Amtrak Station
» Take SacRT Bus Route 30 toward CSUS

e Depart Bus at J Street and 14th Street

e Walk .3 miles (6 minutes) to 1415 L Street

Transfers from the Capitol Corridor trains are free with evidence of a Capitol Corridor ticket.

CalSTA will share an agenda in advance of the meeting. We are finalizing the date of the next task
force meeting, expected to be in San Diego in April. Thank you.



